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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT:    RAM HOTEL, INC.        
PROJECT NO.:   16-21 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION, 97, BLOCK 2, LOT 37 
REVIEW DATE:   14 AUGUST 2020  
MEETING DATE:   20 AUGUST 2020 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: MECURIO-NORTON-TAROLLI-MARSHALL  
 

1. Attached for the Board’s use copies of the three Approval Resolutions, each of which 
contains specific conditions which must be addressed prior to Final Approval.  Currently 
outstanding in the resolutions is the Vehicle and Traffic Enforcement letter, Landscape 
Security approval and bonding/fees, Stormwater Security approval bonding and fees, and 
execution of the Town’s Stormwater Facilities Maintenance Agreement. . 
 

2. In accordance with Section 185-58 E Site Plan approval is valid from two years from the 
date  the Planning Board decision is filed with the Town Clerk.  This code section allows for 
one additional one year extension. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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